

FLOOR PLAN FIRST CHALETS É & F

FOR DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION SEE DRWG. NO. 8220 DRAWH FROM FIELD CHECK

-REVISIONS .-JULY- 25-1932- H. M.J. CHANGED AS BUILT GLACIER PARK HOTEL CO.

TWO MEDICINE CAMP

LOG DORMITORY

OFFICE OF CHIEF ENGINEER G. N. RY. ST. PAUL. MINN. JULY 1930

BUILT IN 1913

6148-1

Minnesota Historical Society

Copyright in this digital version belongs to the Minnesota Historical Society and its content may not be copied without the copyright holder's express written permission. Users may print, download, link to, or email content, however, for individual use.

To request permission for commercial or educational use, please contact the Minnesota Historical Society.

